

<b>Precinct</b>	<i>Coogee Precinct</i>
<b>Date, time, venue</b>	<i>Monday 18 September 2017 7.30pm. Coogee Senior Citizens Hall, 97R Brook St, Coogee</i>
<b>Chair/Secretary</b>	<i>Mark England/John Giannakopoulos</i>
<b>1. Declaration</b>	<i>No conflicts of interest</i>
<b>2. Attendance</b>	13
<b>3. Apologies</b>	Del B, Julie P, Vicky M, Debra M, Jenny M, Rona W, Carla G and Councillors Lindsay Shurey and Kathy Neilson
<b>4. Previous Minutes:</b>	Minutes of 17July meeting were confirmed
<b>5. Business Arising</b>	<p><b>5.1 CBH Sports Bar bi-fold windows</b> - Section 96 – no update</p> <p><b>5.2 Sewerage pit Goldstein Reserve/sewage pollution</b> (46/16) (51/16) (52/16) (5/17 (6/17) (20/17) – Waiting on Council Working group report</p> <p><b>5.3 Removal of rocks from Giles</b> (53/16, 7/17) – Councillor Matson requested an email on this issue from the Precinct.  <b>Resolution23/17:</b> That Council advise on when rocks will be removed</p> <p><b>5.4 Fence and banners alongside the oval</b> (55/16) (56/16) (8/17) (14/7) – Waiting on Council response  <b>Resolution 24/17:</b> The Precinct continues to be concerned with the impact of the signs</p> <p><b>5.5 Volley ball poles on Coogee Beach</b> (50/16) (4/17) (12/17) (13/17) (18/17) (19/17) –  <b>Resolution 25/17:</b> Council is requested to monitor the number of temporary volleyball nets that are being set up in addition to permanent nets as the number of nets in total have increased to 6.</p> <p><b>5.6 DA 116/2014/A – 58-60 Carr St</b> – no update</p> <p><b>5.7 Closure of Judge Lane</b> – no update</p> <p><b>5.8 Works in Dunningham Reserve</b> (22/17)</p> <p><b>5.9 Lights in Bardon park</b> - Members of the Precinct in attendance support having lights in the park for public safety reasons but not for sporting purposes and would like to better understand the configuration of lights to the park. As key residents were not present at the meeting no resolution was passed.</p>
<b>6. New Matters</b>	<p><b>6.1 Council election wrap up</b> – The precinct acknowledges and appreciates the support shown for Precincts in electoral material from Councillor Brendan Roberts</p> <p><b>6.2 DA 10/2017 – 38 Gregory St South Coogee</b> – no update</p> <p><b>6.3 DA 448/2017 – 246 Oberon Street</b> – no update</p> <p><b>6.4 A Taste of Coogee</b> – A question was raised whether it was appropriate for commercial operations such as McGrath to use local events such as a Taste of Coogee to promote their interests.</p> <p><b>6.5 New facilities</b> -The precinct wishes to acknowledge the work undertaken by Council to install the new shower, toilets and surf life-saving facilities.</p> <p><b>6.6 Indian Myna birds</b> – It was acknowledged by some attendees that these birds have taken control of Coogee as a horrible pest (noting they are not natives). Councillor Matson stated that Council has a report for the eradication of these birds and will follow up ( Precinct to send an email to Councillor Matson)</p>
	The meeting closed at 9.45pm

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: